Elloughton cum Brough Town Council

60 Welton Road, Brough, HU15 1BH

Write to: PO Box 124, Brough, HU15 1YH

Telephone: 01482 665600

Website: elloughtonbrough-tc.gov.uk



Minutes of the Extraordinary Events Meeting held on **Tuesday 9th March 2021 held remotely via Zoom.**

Members Present: Cllr Bentley (Chairman), Cllr Rowe, Cllr Luckraft (Vice Chairman), Cllr Brogden, Cllr Muzaffar

Meeting Clerk: Philippa Beverley (Town Clerk)

Members of Public: No members of public present

MINUTES

EV46/20 Roll Call of Councillors, Officer and members of the public present -

Record Confirmed.

RESOLVED: Council roll call of Councillors and Officers present record

confirmed.

EV47/20 To accept apologies

No apologies received.

EV48/20 To accept Declarations of Interest relating to items on the agenda.

No declarations of interest received.

EV49/20 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the Events and Publicity

Meeting held on 22nd February 2021.

Cllr Brogden proposed, seconded by Cllr Rowe, that the minutes be accepted as a true and accurate record of the meeting held on 22nd February 2021.

RESOLVED: Committee resolved to approve the minutes as a true and

accurate record.

EV50/20 Committee to note update on Easter Egg Hunt.

Town Clerk advised that the Easter eggs are been prepared and will be delivered in the week before the event. The locations for eggs are decided and clues will be written, and a worksheet created for the day. 300 easter eggs have been purchased at 75p each, total cost £213.75.

RESOLVED: Committee resolved to note the update and the cost of the purchase of the Easter Eggs.

Name:			
•			
Data			

EV51/20 Committee to discuss any further thoughts on summer events.

Committee discussed the possibility of a promoting the High Street and local businesses in the Town. The committee decided while this was a good idea, that perhaps until more is known about the success of coming out of lockdown, this be placed on hold and the Town Clerk is to present further ideas in the May meeting.

Committee would like to consider the possibility of holding a summer fair, depending on Covid lockdown measures going according to plan. The Committee asked the Town Clerk to approach the PFA to consider if they would allow the use of the Burrs Playing Field on Saturday 28th August 2021. Further details would be discussed in the May meeting.

RESOLVED: Committee resolved to consider the High Street event at the next meeting. Committee also resolved to ask the PFA to consider allowing the Council to use the Burrs playing field for a summer fair on 28th August 2021 and then discuss further details in the May meeting.

EV52/20

To note the next Events Meeting is to be held at 6pm on Tuesday 11th May 2021, currently expected to be held in person at the Town Council Office, 60 Welton Road, Brough, HU15 1UF, due to current legislation allowing remote meetings expiring on 7th May 2021.

RESOLVED: Committee noted date, time and format of next meeting.

Name: _			
_			
Date:			